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3 September 1965

751
Conversation with AMWHIP/1 ’

1. On 3 September 1965 at sbout 1030 AMWHIP/1 called me
a8 "Mr. Wills") from New York to say that he had had a call from

leaving for Burope "Next Sundsy”
S Sept) and would like to see A/l in Furope. He said there was no
indication what wished to see him sbout.
o6

2. Af1 added that(_!-ia.rz&sa.id Pepin NARANJO, who is the
equivalent of the Mayor of Havana, was also going to Europe, leaving
Cuba sometime during the week of 5 Septecber. He thought KARANJO
would go to Italy but had no other details.
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3. A/l also mentioned that(Marzo)said that the "man at the
{ AMLASH/1) was well---no elaboration. -

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT :

hospital”™

k. In reply to a guery about any further conversation with
AMLASH/2 in Madrid, A/l said he had talked to "a woman who lives with
him" w3d that AMLASE/L was interested in "the same old thing ---i.e.

getting money from A/l.

5. A/l said he nov plans to leave for Puerto Ricoc on business

sbout 4 Septemher and that he will call me on his return during the
He still plans to depart for Furope about 15

September.
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